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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
US ARMY DEFENSE AMMUNITION CENTER
1 C TREE ROAD MCALESTER
OK 74501-9053

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF

JMAC-EST 21 October 2014

MEMORANDUM FOR US Army Corps of Engineers, Environmental and Munitions Center of
Expertise, CEHNC-CX-MM, P.O. Box 1600, Huntsville, AL 35807-4301

SUBJECT: Return of Amendment 17 to Conventional Explosives Safety Submission (ESS)
Former Fort McClellan, Alabama

1. Reference: Email from Mr. Mark Haughs (ACSIM BRAC Division) to Mr. Jorge Villafane
(USATCES) dated 21 October 2014, Subject: Fort McClellan ESS

2. The U.S. Army Technical Center for Explosive Safety (USATCES) is returning the

Explosives Safety Submission (ESS) Amendment 17 ESS for Fort McClellan, Alabama without
action per the above reference.

3. Point of contact this submission is the undersigned, email:
usarmy.mcalester.usamc.list.dac-est-siteplan@mail. mil.

Digltally signed by

C U M M I N S . PA U L CUMMINS.PAUL.A.1231883122

DN: c=US, 0=U.5. Government, ou=DoD,

:rl\‘:gl’j‘ll\dﬁl;g.s:AUL.A.l 231883122
oI\

Date: 2014.10.21 12:58:00 -05'00'
PAUL A. CUMMINS
Chief, Risk Management Division,

US Army Technical Center for Explosives Safety
CF: (w/encl)

Office of the Director of Army Safety, (DACS-SF/Mr. Patton), 223 23rd Street, Crystal Plaza 5,
Suite 980, Arlington, VA 22202.

Office of the Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Army for Environment, Safety, and Occupational
Health, Special Assistant for Munitions, DASA-DESOH/Mr. King, 110 Army Pentagon,
Washington, DC 20310-0110



4/20/23, 3:42 PM Mail - Holstein, Lisa M CTR (USA) - Outlook

[Non-DoD Source] RE: ESS Amendment 17

Richard Satkin <richard_satkin@matrixdesigngroup.com>
Thu 4/20/2023 3:40 PM

To: Holstein, Lisa M CTR (USA) <lisa.m.holstein.ctr@army.mil>
The MRS-7 intentional detonation area and earth covered magazine bldg. 4425 and 4426 were used instead.

From: Holstein, Lisa M CTR (USA) <lisa.m.holstein.ctr@army.mil>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:30 PM

To: Richard Satkin <richard_satkin@matrixdesigngroup.com>
Subject: Re: ESS Amendment 17

Richard - Do you know why it was not processed? There is no reason in the email or attachment.

Lisa Holstein

Environmental Research Group, LLC
Fort McClelian

256-473-4957

From: Richard Satkin <richard_satkin@matrixdesigngroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 3:11 PM

To: Holstein, Lisa M CTR (USA) <lisa.m.holstein.ctr@army.mil>

Cc: David Abernathy <david_abernathy@matrixdesigngroup.com>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] £SS Amendment 17

See attached email. Let me know if you can’t open. Thanx

https://webmail.apps.mil/mail/deeplink? popoutv2=1&version=20230331005.10&view=print
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